COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 27, 2017

Dan Giroux

Diversified Consulting Solutions, Inc.
4100 W. 107" Dr.,

Westminster, CO 80031

Re: Wagner/Kauffman Pit #3, Permit No. M-1999-069, Notification of Administrative
Revision, Revision No. AD-01

Mr. Giroux,

On June 27, 2017, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) issued an Administrative
Revision (Revision No. AD-01) for Permit No. M-1999-069, addressing the following:

Revision to acreage amount as reported in Acreage Reduction No. 6 (Revision No. AR-06)
which was intended to release all remaining Phase 1 acreage on land owned by Flying W
Ranch Loveland LLC. This revision does not change the approved permit boundary, but
corrects the permit acreage to match what was released in Revision No. AR-06, which was 26.5
acres rather than 8 acres. This revision corrects the permit area from 203.5 acres to 185 acres.

The terms of Revision No. AD-01 as approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-1999-069. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1999-069 remain in full force and
effect.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Mary Kauffman
Jake Kauffman & Son, Inc.
808 SCR 9E
Loveland, CO 80537

Wally Erickson, DRMS
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